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PUBLIC RECORD II3DR - HUR 2523

1. Complaint (improper), dtd 12 June 87, filed by David P.
Lazenski.

2. Ltr, dtd 22 June 87, Lois G. Lerner (Associate General
Counsel) to D.P. Lazenski.

3. Ltr, dtd 22 June 87, L.G. Lerner to Gary Vander Lagt
(Chairman, GOP Victory Fund).

4. Complaint (improper), dtd 30 June 87, filed by D.P.
Lazensk i.

5. Ltr, dtd 14 July 87, L.G. Lerner to D.P. Lazenski.

6. Ltr, dtd 14 July 87, L.G. Lerner to G. Vander Lagt.

7. Complaint, dtd 21 July 87, filed by D.P. Lazenski.

8. Ltr, dtd 30 July 87, L.G. Lerner to D.P. Lazenski.

9. Ltr, dtd 30 July 87, L.G. Lerner to G. Vander Lagt.

10. Ltr, dtd 30 July 87, L.G. Lerner to National Republican
Congressional Committee (NRCC).

11. First General Counsel's Report, 22 Sept 87.

12, Memo, 29 Sept 87, M.W. Emmons to Lawrence M. Noble (Acting
General Counsel), subj: Objection to First G.C. Report.

13. Certification of Commission action, 7 Oct 87.

14. Clsg. ltrs, (3), dtd 15 Oct 87, L.M. Noble to a) D.P.
Lazenski, b) G. Vander Lagt, c) NRCC.

NOTE: In preparing its file for the public record, O.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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DAVID F. LAZENSKI
829 Autuanvood Lane

Charlotte, North Carolina 28213-5717
Homo Phone: (704) 598-6736

Office Phone: (704) 377-1678
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TAX HIGHTER'S ACION PACKET

REPLY DOCUMENT FOR: Mr. David Lazenski

Your Direct Link to President Reagan's Efforts to Stop a
Major Democrat Tax Increase in 1987

Dear Congressman Vander Jagt:

I want to link up with you and President Reagan in your fight
to stop the Democrats from raising my taxes this year.

/ /I've signed my postcards. Please deliver them for me and
use them as concrete evidence of my opposition to new taxes at
your press conference.

/ /I realize that this anti-tax campaign can't be fully carried
out unless I make a contribution today. Use my contribution
made payable to the GOP VICTORY FUND to: 1) distribute TAX
FIGHTER'S ACTION PACKETS to more Americans and 2) elect
Republicans who will vote against higher taxes.

/ /$25

/ /$100

/ /$50
/ /$250

/ /$75

Ie
Other

/ /I am on a fixed income and although I cannot fully join your
campaign to stop the Democrats tax hike I am sending $5.00 to
help you.

WHITE HOUSE ADVISORY
TO: President Reagan/White House Staff

FROM: Mr. David Lazenski of Charlotte, North Carolina

This is to officially notify you, Mr. President, and your staff
that you can count on me to fight against the Democrats'
proposed 1987 tax increase.

I've already signed the three postcards enclosed in my TAX
FIGHTER'S ACTION PACKET and I've made my contribution to the
GOP VICTORY FUND.

Signature

Pad fcw by Vw Na~onW R,----- _wonok"m Ca)mmon.C) NRCC 1987
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Dear Taxpayers

The Demcratic Speaker of the House plans a massive
increase in your taxes in 1987.

The ultra-.liberal House Speaker Jim Wright and his
Democratic colleagues publicly declared they want to raise your
taxes, rather than cut wasteful spending, to reduce the deficit.

In fact, on April 9th the House Democrats approe a budget
which called for an $18 billion tax increase and a return to
more big spending social program.

They utterly refuse to cut wasteful spending because these
big government programs got them elected. And their record

40 shows that they don't really care about the deficit either.
* They just want to raise your taxes I

*0~ Have you ever wondered why even under both Republican and
* Democratic Presidents the deficit continues to grow larger and

more dangerous? There' s only one answer.

It's because Jim Wright, and the liberal Democrats who
control Congress, have been on a nonstop spending spree.

If you don't want to pay more for their reckless and self-
serving election spending schemes, then I want to ask you to
join with President Reagan's efforts to stop this tax hike.

This situation is so critical, I've prepared a special TAX
Cr FIGHTER'S ACTION PACKET for your personal use.

This PACKET is your direct link with Republican
Congressmen and President Reagan in our all-out fight to
prevent a 1987 tax increase.

Please follow the instructions printed on your PACKET, sign
the three postcards and rush the completed PACKET back to me
right away.

* I Without your immiediate help,, we could lose this battle.
* * Your taxes could go up dramatically and our nation's

prosperity would then be in very serious jeopardy.

Here's why your help today is so vital. For six years,
President Reagan, with the help of a GOP Senate majority,, was
able to stop the Democrats' efforts to raise your taxes.

(over please)
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Remember, if $50 or $75 is more than you can contribute at
this time, please consider sending at least $20 to demonstrate
your support of our campaign. Every dollar is critical.

. Please don't wait for somone else to step forard and
, give. Ilm counting on you.

When President Reagan cut taxes in 1981, it fueled a
* spectacular economic recovery which we are still enjoying

today. If we now raise taxes, it will have the exact opposite
effect and send us reeling into another painful recession.

The liberal Democrats never learn. Even after watching
one of their own Presidents, Jimmy Carter, spend and tax us
into a deep recession.

The Democrats claim they want to raise your taxes to help
poor people. Helping the disadvantaged make a better life is
one of the reasons I am in public life. But the Democrats tax
increases don't help anyone. In fact, every one of their tax
hikes has put more poor people out of work.

President Reagan's economic programs have done more to
give our nation's poor a chance at a new life than all the
Democrats' programs combined. And the Democrats know it.

The simple truth is the Democrats want to raise your
• rtaxes, so they can give your hard earned dollars to the

special interests who will guarantee their re-election again.

Jim Wright and the liberal Democrats are practiciv7 partisan
politics at its worst. They're out to tax their enemies and
reward the liberal interest groups with new subsidies. Only you
can protect yourself. Only you can stop them!

Defeating the Democrats' drive for new taxes will not
only save you hundreds of dollars, but it will protect the
financial security of your family and millions of others.

There are a lot of Americans who will lose their jobs
because a tax increase, right now, would devastate our
economy. For their sake, please, I urge you to sign your
postcards and return them to me today with your contribution.

Sincerely,

Congressman Guy Vander Jagt,, Chairman
GOP VICTORY FUND

P.S. In addition to signing your postcards and making your
contribution, I hope you'll complete the White House
Advisory Message. I know President Reagan and his new
staff will be thrilled to hear you've joined the fight
against the Democrats' tax increases.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

3~m 22, 1987

Mr. David P. Lazenski
829 Autumnwood Lane
Charlotte. NC 2821.3-5717

Dear Mr. Lazenski:

We have received your letter
possibility of a violation of the
of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

on June 12, 1987,
Federal Election

reqarding the
Campaign Act

The 1976 amendments to t
sion regulations require that
requirements. You letter
Consequen t I y, the Commission
investigate th.is matter.

,he Act and Federal
a complaint meet
does not meet th
can take i-to act.,.o-n

Election
certain
ese requi
at this

Commis-
specific
rements.
time to

However, if you desire the C:mi-SioI1 to look into the mat--
ter disCussecj in your letter to deter-mine if the Act has been
violated, a formal complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. S437.q(a)(1)
must be filed. Requirements of this section of the law and Com-mission regqulations at 11 C.F.R. S 111.4 which are a Prerequisite
to Commission action are detailed below:

(I) A complaint must be in writirc'.
(2' U.S. C. S4377c(a) (1)

!2 1 . n  e nter ts mu st be ,.j.r. .. -r-d :i ' it" the
pr-esence of a notarv puh .1 cp- 3h.. 1 e nr"t:ari ed

. .......... ..... .......

) A +or'mal complaint must contaLn th:: full name and
address of the P ?rson ,inc C lain..

11i . .R. S 111. 4

A) A formnal zomplaint sT ould clearly identi fv as a
responde-n t each per..,on or ent i- i tv, ho i -. al. ecged to
have c:,-mml ted a violation. ,il C.F. . S !11.4)

1- +orma complaint should ci e 1' .,,. %P , :- n-i.v t, he
.tz i n format: , .on k.o ri L- jhi h the cm , , in t isba.c:-ed. ,i ! . FR t1 4

( 4:..q ,:romp laint shou1 ld con.a in a ci e:at" and concise
recitation of the fa ts descrriinq the violation of a

2z



4tL:Atf- C:.r law over whic:h the Commission has.tr isdict on. (11 C.F.R. S 111.4)

:7) A formal complaint should be accompanied bysupportin doc.:umentation if known and available
to the person makinq the complaint.
(1.1 C.F.R. S 111,4)

Fina 1l', please include your telephone number, as well as thefull flamc t:Y and addr'esses of all respondents.

En -c- lsC-C is a cupy of Commission regLUlations, and your at-tentior i directed to II C.F.R. S 111.4 through S 111.1C thatdeal with preliminary enforcement pr o:edures. Also, enclosed isa (:om pilation of Federal Election Campaign laws on which thesercqulatiors areP tr'omua ted., I trLSt these materials will behelpful to vo. ho 1 ld you wish to file a legally sufficient coin-I J.t irt wi th t Cf (trimmi J o,. The file reqarding this correspon-
-eri w . r,. 1  czofid Pr.il for " :1 day time period durinq

n c.. , d cn ( c mo::. I int as spec i 4- ied above.
0 . ( .n I ,.- ,-r-v +ur ther assi stance, p lease do not

C4 ,t, .. . -

Si ncere ly,
0 

Lawrence M. Noble
-Actinq Gerieral Counsel

i : -,.;: t a t ,. G e n r' a 1 C ur n~ :se i[



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 0*32

,mm :22tI

The Honorable Guy Vander Jagt, Chairman
GOP Victory Fund
Washington, DC 20097-5088

Dear Mr. Vander Jagt:

On June 12, 1987, the Federal Election Commission received a
letter alleging that the GOP Victory Fund violated sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However,
as indicated from the copy of the enclosed letter to the
complainant, those allegations do not meet certain specified
requirements for the proper filing of a complaint. Thus, no ac-
tion will be taken on this matter unless the allegations are
refiled meeting the requirements for a properly filed complaint.
If the matter is refiled, you will be notified at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allow
for the correction of the defects. If the defects are not cured
and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
will be provided and the file closed.

0

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me
at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
cr" Actin9 General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enc l osures
Copy of Complaint
Copy of Letter to Complainant
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July 14, 1987

r-. Davl1c P. LaZenskesi
S29 Autumnwood Lane
Charlotte. NC 2S217-5717

Dear Mr. Lazenski:

h s to acknowledge receipt o
rP~e:eide on Julv -, 1987. Your- letter

Your' letter, which we
was not properly sworn

","u must swear before a notary tnat tne :cntents o+ your
c mplaint ar-e true to the best Of your knowledge and the
:w7tary must reepresent as part of the jurat that such swear-ing
cCurred. A statement by the notary that the complaint was
-.=orn to and subscribed before her, will be sufficient. We
?r-- s=rr't fr the inconveniencB that these -eq uirements mav

U.Ls e you, tUt we ar-e not statutorily emPowered to p -c2ed
with the handlin of a -ompliance action unless all thc
• ... t.. rv -U'"remerts ar-e +ul illed. See U.EC. S 4 27,c

l" .zu have any questions concernin3 this matter,
:rr. act e~ha Di.scn, Docket Chief. at (2CC- J7-1!0.

please

.Since -elv,

Acting General C OLnsel

sc _ G . Lr-,,e r"

Tc Respondents

B 1 0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTON. O.C, 20*



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. *

July 14, 1987

'he Honorable Guy Vander Jaqt, Chairman
GOF, Victory Funo
Washington, DC 2'x7-5c8e

Dear Mr. Vander Ja:qt:

On July 6, 1987. the Federal Election Commission received a
letter alleqinq that the you and the GOP Victory Fund violated
sections o* the 'eceral Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended. However. as indicated from the copy of the enclosed

0 letter to the complainant. those allegations do not meet certain
s~ecified requirements *or the proper filinq of a complaint.Thus, no action will be taken on this matter unless the alleqa-

t&ons are refiled meetinq the requirements for a Properiy filed
:,mplaint. If the matter is refiled, you will be notified at

0 tnat time.

This matter wll remain c:.ntidential for 15 days tc allovw

%r fc: the Cr-rectin - t-19 de fects. If the defects are not :u-ed
.the a.leatt crs are not refiled. no additioral nctificat:.r

o ,e c rv'.ded and e -- :e :losed.

f Uou have an'/ :3ueSticns 4 please do not hesitate to call

i nce e 1--e

ctinq 0eneral Counsel

Enc I0SUrteS
Copy of Complaint
Copy of Letter to Comolainant
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829 Autumnwood Lane
Charlotte, N.C. 28213
July 21, 1987

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Lerner:

With respect to, and in reply to your letters of June 22,
1987 and July 14,1987, and in reference to my previous corres-
pondence regarding the National Republican Congressional Com-
mittee et al, the following is submitted.

a) The contents of my previous correspondence and enclosures
are incorporated by this reference.

b) Undersigned hereby swears that to the best of my know-
ledge and belief that I received the enclosures in the U.S.
mails, that said enclosures were addressed to undersigned; and
that undersigned believes that the enclosures (constituting the
mailing of the National Republican Congressional Committee) are
su+ficient evidence on their face of a violation of a statute or
law over which the Commission has jurisdiction. Possible viola-
tions may include the statements made in my letter which you re-
ceived on June 12, 1987.

Sworn to this )/ day of July, 1987.

On July 1 ,1987,before me personally appeared David P.
Lazenski, who, being duly sworn, stated that to the best of his
knowledge and belief, this complaint is true, and he, subscribed
his name before me this date.

Notary Public
My commission expires - q/



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 30, 1987

Mr. David P. Lazenski
829 Autumnwood Lane
Charlotte. NC 28213

Dear Mr. Lazenski:

RE: MUR 2.5 213

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, receivedon July 23. 1987. alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended (the "Act"), by the Na-
tional Republican Congressional Committee and the GOP Victory
Fund. The respondents will be notified of this complaint within
f ive days.

Ycu will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commissicn t.kes final action on your complaint. Should youreceive any additional information in this matter, please forward
it tz the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must
be sworn to: in the same manner as the original complaint. We
have numbered this matter MUR 2523. Please refer to this numberin all future correspondence. For >'cur information, we have at-tached 3 brief des-ription of the Commission's procedures for
handii complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha yi . £ocket Chief. at 202 37 -3t1C.

£nce re 1 .

Lawren,-e M. Nct'ie
Actinz Genera' cunei

By: Lcois (. Lerner
Associate Generc I'one!

Encesurez
Pr &-:,c e d u re z

V'TrN
mm

• , ...... , i : , : ?! i



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

July 30, 1987

The Honorable Guy Vander Jaqt.
Chairman
GOP Victory Fund
Washington. DC 20097-5088

RE: M UR 2523
GOP Victory Fund
The Honorable Guy Vander

Ja.t, Chairman

Dear Mr. Vander Jagt:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the GOP Victory Fund may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended (the "Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2523. Please reter to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act. you have the opportunitv to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be takn ac73inst you and the GOP
Victory Fund in this matter. Please submit an,., factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission'_analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed
to the General Counsel's Office, must c e submitted within 15 days
of receipt t this letter. If no reponse iL received within I
days, the Commission may take further action base.J :n thte avail-
.able intormet ii-n.

Thi" matter will remain contidential in a !::c."anoCe with. U..Z.C. S 4537 ga) (4) (B) and S 4-2 aY , '2 ,  . S vou notif. -

the Ccmmission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
pu bic. I you intend to be represented bv c nsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the e.Inosed
form stating the name, address, and telephone number of suTh
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



It you have any questions. please contact Charles
the attorney asslgned to this matter, at (.0.) 376-8L
your Information, we have attached a brief description
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Snyder .
00. F: r

of t h e

Sincerely.

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

By: Loiz C. Let
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

'. esignation of Counsel Statement

4~.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 30, 1987

National Republican Congressional
Committee
320 First Street. SE
Washington, DC 20082-5088

RE: MUR 2523
National Republican
Congressional Committee

Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichNalleges that the National Republican Congressional Committee may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. Weo have numbered this matter MUR 2523. Please refer to this numberin all future correspondence.

U]nder the Act, you have the opportunlt., to demonstrate in
writine tnat no action should be taken against the National
Repub!ican Congressional Committee in this matter. Please submitany factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant tc
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General ounsei's Office. must be sub--nitted within 15 days of receipt of 4his le+t. if no res-onse
is received within 15 days, the Commissicn may ta,:e further ac-
tion based ':n the available information.

This matter wil remain confaien-tiaI in aodance with
, U.S.C. S 437 'a(4)(B, and S 437,(a) 2,,A unies s vou notify0
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by compoetinz the enclosed
*orm stating the name. address. a nd telephone numrber of such
counsel. and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
ti-Dns andf other communications from the Commission.

10



If you have any questions, please contact Charles Snyder.
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. Fo
Your Information, we have attached a brief description of the
Cnmmlsi-n's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

By: Lois G. Ier nr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
I. Complaint
2. Procedures

D'esignation of Counsel Statement

/P
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FlaT COUNSEL'S 3310?RT

MUR # 2523
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC July 23, 1987

DATE OF"I"WFICAION To
RESPONDENTS July 

30& 1987

STAFF MEMBER Sny er

COMPLAINANT: David P. Lazenski

RESPONDENTS: GOP Victory Fund, Rep. Guy Vander Jagt,
Chairman, National Republican Congressional
Committee

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441d
11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (iv) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: NRCC reports

oD FEDERAL AGENCIES

CHECKED: None

I. G3333&TION OF NATTER

(o This matter was generated by a complaint filed by David P.

Lazenski. The complainant objected to a letter sent to him by

Cthe National Republican Congressional Committee, (the

"Committee") signed by Rep. Guy Vander Jagt (the Committee's

Chairman), which was mailed in an envelope bearing the letterhead

of the House Ways and Means Committee and marked "Official

Business - Federal Tax Information Enclosed." Complainant

alleged that the letter contained "nothing more than partisan

rhetoric .... " He asked the Commission to "investigate whether

such tactics constitute lawful lobbying, campaign expenditures,

etc." Complainant did not specify any statutory provisions he

believes respondents had violated.
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11.* FACTUAL AMD LUGAL ANALYSIS

The letter sailed to complainant began with a denunciation

of House Speaker Jim Wright and House Democrats for calling for a

tax increase. It proceeded to request help for President

Reagan's efforts to prevent such a tax increase, and lauded the

President's 1981 tax cut for fueling "a spectacular economic

recovery." To manifest support for the President's tax policies,

the recipient was urged to sign postcards addressed to Speaker

Wright and President Reagan, and to contribute to the GOP Victory

0D Fund (hereinafter "the Fund"). The solicitation for funds

states: "Use my contribution made payable to the GOP Victory

Fund to: 1) distribute TAX FIGHTER'S ACTION PACKETS to more

Americans and 2) elect Republicans who will vote against higher

taxes." The solicitation also states "Paid for by the National

o Republican Congressional Committee."

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act"), the

C17%term contribution includes "(1 any gift, subscription, loan,

or%
advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any

person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal

office...." 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A). Based on its avowed purpose

of raising money to elect Republican candidates, the mailing

involved in this case clearly solicited contributions as defined

by the Act. The Act further states that: "Whenever any

person ... solicits any contribution through any ... direct

mailing ... ,. such communication" must state who paid for it and



-3-

whether it was authorized by any candidate. 2 U.s.C. s 4416(a).

However, under the Comission's regulations,

(A) For solicitations directed to the
general public on behalf of a political
committee which is not an authorized
committee of a candidate, such
solicitation shall clearly state the
full name of the person who paid for the
communication.

11 C.F.R. S ll0.11(a)(1)(iv). Consequently, the disclaimer

stating that the Committee paid for for communication satisfies

the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), even though there is no

explicit statement concerning authorization. -

Complainant's further allegation that the Committee engaged

in unlawful lobbying, in the view of this Office, does not raise

an issue within the purview of the Act or the Commission's

regulations. This Office recommends, therefore, that the

Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee and the

Fund violated the Act, and that the file be closed.

III. IECCIDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe the National Republican
Congressional Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

2. Find no reason to believe the GOP Victory Fund and Guy
Vander Jagt, Chairman, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

3. Approve the attached letters.

*_/ The Fund is apparently an alter ego of the Committee for
fundraising purposes, and not a separate organization. The
Committee has registered with the Commission two political
committees, the National Republican Congressional Committee
Contributions and the National Republican Congressional Committee
Expenditures. Mr. Jack McDonald is treasurer of both committees.

'I



4. Close the file.

aIe

Attachments

Proposed Letters (3)

0

C)

r

0

'I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D.C. 2043

Attachments to

have been removed from this

position in the Public Record

File either because they duplicate

documents located elsewhere in

this file, or because they reflect

exempt information.

For Attachment I see il

//
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MEMORANDUM

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

T

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCT0% ( .O"4h

ro: LAWRENCE M. NOBLZ

ACTING GENERAT COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EHMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD5,"

SEPTEMBER 29, 1987

OBJECTION TO MUR 2523 - FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED SEPT. 22, 1987

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Wednesday, September 23, 1987 at 4:00 P.M.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

C

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for October 6, 1987.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

GOP Victory Fund
Rep. Guy Vander Jagt, Chairman

National Republican Congressional
Committee

)
)
)
) RURt 2523
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Conunission executive session of

October 6, 1987, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 2523:

1. Find no reason to believe the National
Republican Congressional Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

2. Find no reason to believe the GOP Victory
Fund and Guy Vander Jagt, Chairman, violdted
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

3. Approve the letters attached to the General

Counsel's report dated September 22, 1987.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

D-a
Date 6, -Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

CD

0

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C X46,1

15 October 1987

CERTIFIED MAIL
'URN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David P. Lazenski
829 Autumnwood Lane
Charlotte, NC 28213

RE: MUR 2523

Dear Mr. Lazenski:

On October 6, 1987, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated July 21, 1987 and found
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
there is no reason to believe the National Republican
Congressional Committee and the GOP Victory Fund and Guy
Vander Jagt, Chairman, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). Accordingly,
on October 6, 1987, the Commission closed the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

7complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Cr S ince ly,

General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(; I ON, D C A46

15 October 1987

The Honorable Guy Vander Jagt
Chairman
GOP Victory Fund
Washington, DC 20097-5088

RE: MUR 2523
GOP Victory Fund, lon. Guy
Vander Jagt, Chairman

Dear Mr. Vander Jagt:
lot On July 30, 1987, the Federal Election Commission notified

you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On October 6, 1987, the Commission found, on the basis of
o the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to

believe the GOP Victory Fund and you, as Chairman, violated
N 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file

in this matter.

o This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

e?% The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain

Oin effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

S S nce 
ly ,

General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING TON, ) C 2046l

15 October 1987

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, 83
Washington, DC 20082-5088

RBs IUR 2523
National Republican
Congressional Committee

Dear Sir/Madame:

-10 On July 30, 1987, the Federal Election Commission notifiedyou of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On October 6, 1987, the Commission found, on the basis ofthe information in the complaint, that there is no reason tobelieve the National Republican Congressional Committee violated
N% 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file

in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record withinoD 30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
7. public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such

materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentialityprovisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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